Commonw.h Edison _' B : ‘

¥ One First National Plaza, Chicago, Illinois : .
Address Reply to: Post Office Box 767 - Regulatory” Ejla . Cy:
Chicago, lllinois 60690 : - v . Wb '53

!

‘Mr. Dennis L. Ziemann, Chief -
Operating Reactors - Branch 2
Division of Operating Reactors

Washington, D.C. 20555 - '* ./

Subject: Mark I Containment Program RepoT Questlons
Dresden Station Units 2 and 3, and Quad Cltles ;

- Station Units 1 and 2; Docket Nos. 50-237,

50-249, 50-254, and 50-265 ’

Dear Mr. Ziemann:

As was discussed in the letters transmitting the
Dresden Units' 2 and 3 Plant Unique Analysis Report, COM-01-040,
(letter dated August 6, 1976) .and the Quad Cities Units1l and 2
Plant Unique Analysis Report COM-01-039, (letter dated August
27, 1976), General Electric has transmltted on behalf of the
Mark I Owners Group.generic responses to NRC questions concerning
the Mark I Short Term Program Report. These questions were
placed on the Dresden and Quad Cltles dockets by your letter
dated January 8, 1976..

A summary transmittal of the generlc responses ‘
prepared by General Electric was submitted to Mr. V. Stello
.(NRC) by Mr. L.J. Sobon (GE) by the letter dated September 9,
1976. Commonwealth Edison has reviewed, K the summary transmittal
‘submitted by General Electric and requests that these generic
responses to the NRC questions be placed on the Dresden Units 2
and 3, and Quad Cities Units 1 and 2 dockets.

Plant unlque information in response to questions
SEB-4 and 7, CSB-8, 19 and 20; and MEB-3, 4, and 7 have been
submitted to you as a part of the Dresden and Quad Cities Plant
Unique Analysis Reports and the letters transmitting those reports.
Plant unique information relative to questions SEB-8 and CSB-9,
both of which address missile generation, is not required since
the generic response provided by General Electric is applicable
to the Dresden and Quad Cities units. Question SEB-10 deallng
with the integrity of the suppression chamber shell wall  is
addressed in the Plant Unique Ana1y51s Reports for the Dresden
and Quad Cities Units, and will be treated more comprehen31vely
as a part of the Long Term Program, as was discussed in the
General Electric generic response. Questions SEB-5 and 30 which.
deal with the planned program of in-service inspection of the



“,—- ) ’ “ : . i .
Qontalnments during the Long Term Program will be transmltted
when the definition of that planned program is completed.  The

" plant unique information transmitted to date should be placed

on the Dresden and Quad Cities dockets. ' .
o : One . (1) signed orlglnal and 39 coples of thls letter
~are belng transmltted for your use. _ \

:-’f. _ - . Very tru}y‘yours,

7

.. G.A. Abrell
Nuclear Licensing Administrator
Boiling Water Reactors -

. LOD/sag’





